

Valerie Vedia

San Antonio, TX 78251
vvedia87@gmail.com
+1 210 709 1660

Hard-working recent college graduate with an Associate in Science (A.S) in Nursing, with 8 years of LVN experience. Aiming to leverage academic experience and a proven knowledge of patient relations to successfully fill the RN role at your company.

#readytowork

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN Staff Nurse

Methodist Healthcare System - Jourdanton, TX
July 2020 to Present

- Triage incoming patients based on level of injury or illness
- Immediately stabilize incoming patients
- Administer medication as instructed by physicians
- Start intravenous lines
- Create and maintain incoming patient records
- Work with team of emergency staff to help patients
- Help transfer stable patients to other wings

Licensed Vocational Nurse/ Quality Assurance

Care Stat's Buena Aventura Home Health
2017 to Present

- * Conduct Quality Assurance audits per calendar schedule and follow up with the Director of Nursing with recommendations.
- * Responsible for Infection Control
- * Plan, organize, and direct quality assurance programs and activities.
- * Knows, implements, and oversees state and federal regulations and can identify compliance and non-compliance issues.
- * Assist in Field Nursing as needed.

LVN/ Quality Assurance/ Field Nurse

Healing Hands Home Health - Laredo, TX
June 2016 to January 2017

- * Take Care of Communication notes submitted by field nurses
- * Run weekly overlapping reports
- * Complete antibiotic forms as required by home health agency for field nurses and maintain infection control log.
- * Assist with field work and patient home visits as needed.

LVN/Field Nurse

San Agustin Home Health - Laredo, TX
November 2012 to March 2016

Visit patients at their residence complete home assessments, prefill Med box as needed, administer insulin and conduct wound care.

LVN/Triage Nurse

Laredo Hematology and Oncology Associates of Laredo
July 2015 to February 2016

- * Triage Patients
- * Prepare patients for examinations, test, and treatments and explain procedures.
- * Set up equipment and prepare medical exam rooms.

Education

A.S in Nursing

Galen College of Nursing - San Antonio, TX
January 2018 to December 2019

Liscensed Vocational Nurse in Nursing

Laredo Community College - Laredo, TX
August 2011 to August 2012

Skills

- LVN
- Recent RN graduate Nurse
- Spanish
- Home Care
- Infection Control Training
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Laboratory Experience
- Vital Signs
- EMR Systems
- Infection Control Training
- Laboratory Experience
- Medication Administration
- Triage
- Tube Feeding
- Vital Signs
- Critical Care Experience
- Experience Administering Injections

- Patient Care

Certifications and Licenses

RN

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification